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o 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revel

benefit trust or private foundation)

nue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except biack lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2010 calendér year, or tax year beginning

SEP_1, 2010

andending AUG 31,

2011

B g;?;ﬁé‘ aléle C Name of organization D Employer identification number
onange. | MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC.
Denoe Doing Business As 39-1543541
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail ts not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Tarmin- 13195 WEST HAMPTON AVENUE 262-781-4445
rem?®d]  City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G_Gross recepls § 4,441,808,
fephea- | BUTLER, WI 53007 H(a) Is this a group return
Pendd I'e Name and address of principal officer: PATTI GORSKY POLLACK for affihates? [yes XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affilates included? [_]ves [_INo

| Tax-ex

empt status’ [X] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) (

) (nsertno.) 1 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Websi

te: - WWW . WISCONSIN.WISH.ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation; 198 lil M State of legal domicite: WI

Part ||

Summary

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activitiess GRANTING WISHES OF CHILDREN WITH

LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS TO ENRICH THE HUMAN EXPERIENCE

Check this box P> |:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
£
,gﬁ 2
,(§, 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 22
& 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) 4 22
= | 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 15
ZE| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. 6 575
% 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C}, ine 12 | | 7a 0.
d b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
E Prior Year Current Year
2, | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 3,406,696. 3,601,156.
EE 9 Program service revenue (Part VHIl, ine 2g) . . . L 7,281. 12,170.
UZE 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column Qj S84 and 7d) . 249,883. 363,333.
11 Otherrevenue(Parvm@% 10c, and 11e) _ -107,269. -103,202.
12 Total revenue - add lineg-8tHrough 11 (must equal Bt VIll, column (A), tine 12) 3,556,591. 3,873,457,
13 Grants and similar af (A7lihes 1-3) 3,000,101. 2,588,147,
14 Benefits paid to or fatpie e 4) ) 0. 0.
» | 16 Salares, othercompnstlon employee-benefitSPar IX, column (A), llne5510) 1,006,408. 1,020,561.
g 16a Professional fundraising fee@@@ﬁm pe-t e) C e . 0. 0.
2 b Total fundraising expenrses-{Part X, column (D) ne25) P 299,159.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11£-24f) . 614,239. 650,053.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25) 4,620,748, 4,258 761.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -1,064,157. -385,304.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 7,226,425, 7,790,050.
5|21 Total labilities (Part X, line 26) 1,581,750, 1,449,409,
23 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 5,644,675. 6,.340,641.

Ert Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare th
true, correct, agdeempiete. Declarat

| have examned this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
of preparer other Tap Qificer) 1s based on all nformation of which preparer has any knowlegge.

20 AL ///3//2
Sign ignature of o = e 7/
Here PATTI GORSKY POLLACK, PRESIDENT & CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ ]| PTIN
Paid MARY ELLEN MICHAELSON HM EHM\CMEQ y { 7—/ ! I""“"“""“Y“
Preparer |Firm'sname p» VRAKAS/BLUM, S.C. d T TR ENp
Use Only |Frm'saddressy. 445 SOUTH MOORLAND RD., STE. 400
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005 Phoneno. 262-797-0400
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Dﬂ Yes D No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 990 (2010)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

"N
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*  Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page2

Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ill i [)_L]

1

Bnefly describe the organization’s mission-

THE MAKE-A-WISH FOQUNDATION OF WISCONSIN GRANTS THE WISHES OF CHILDREN
WITH LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS TO ENRICH THE HUMAN
EXPERIENCE WITH HOPE, STRENGTH AND JOY.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 . o L . , [Jves [XINo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . Dves LT{] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: )(Expenses$ 3,271 ,432. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 12,170.)
WE GRANT THE WISHES OF CHILDREN WITH LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL
CONDITIONS TO ENRICH THE HUMAN EXPERIENCE WITH HOPE, STRENGTH AND JOY.
ACCORDING TO A NATIONAIL STUDY, A WISH COME TRUE HELPS CHILDREN FEEL
STRONGER, MORE ENERGETIC, MORE WILLING AND ABLE TO BATTLE THEIR
LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS. FOR MANY OF THEM IT MARKS A
TURNING POINT IN THE FIGHT AGAINST THEIR ILLNESS.

ONCE AGAIN MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN RECEIVED A 4 STAR RATING
FROM CHARITY NAVIGATOR. SEVENTY-SEVEN PERCENT OF DOLLARS RAISED IS
USED DIRECTLY FOR GRANTING WISHES

WE HELD 20 REFRESHER TRAININGS THROUGHOUT THE STATE FOR ALL CURRENT

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code- ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ }{Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Scheduie O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 3,271,432,
Form 990 (2010)
(22190 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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Form 990 (2010} MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page3
[Part IV] Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A _ . . o . . 11 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? ,,,,,, 2 [ X
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to candldates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actmtnes or have a sectlon 501 (h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) orgamzatuon that receives membershlp dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lil . . . 5 X
6 D the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I o . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill .. . . . 1.8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X llne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted n Part X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 D the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quast-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . L 10 X
11 !f the organization’s answer to any of the followmg questlons 1S "Yes " then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIII IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If *Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi L 11a| X
b Dud the organization report an amount for mvestments other secuntles in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ViI L 1 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1S 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . .. . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . | . o l1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, ine 257 If “Yes complete Schedule D Part X 11e X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11| X
12a Did the orgamization obtan separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xlil . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, lndependent audited ﬂnanC|aI statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, XiI, and Xill 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E B . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the orgamzation report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VII, ines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIIf, ine 9a? If "Yes, *
complete Schedule G, Part ill . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f “Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
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' Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541  Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il | s 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll . . | X 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organrzatron s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J L 23 [ X

24a Did the orgamization have a tax -exempt bond issue wrth an outstandrng prrncrpal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to hne 25 B L 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon? L. .. |24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | | B . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year? . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a drsquallfred person In a prior year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part! | . . 25b X
26 Wasaloantoorbya current or former off icer, dlrector trustee key employee hlghly compensated employee or dlsqualrﬂed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil = = . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part il . . . o e U O X

28 Was the organization a party to a busmess transactron with one of the folIowrng partles (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M o 29 [ X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M i . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | .. . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets?lf "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part il . ... |82 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatron under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, lne 1 | . 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)’? . 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the meanrng of
section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 L. L D Yes @ No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Paged
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . ) ) . |:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . | . 1a 11
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . L. . . , 1¢c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W- 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | | 2a 15
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? B 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . L. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time durning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authenty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country. P>
See instructions for filling requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | | . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? B 5b X
c If "Yes," to ne 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100, 000 and did the orgamzatlon sohcnt
any contributions that were not tax deductible? | = | . , 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every sohcntatlon an express statement that such contnbutlons or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductrble contnbutlons under section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . .. | X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to file Form8282? . .. . R . e 7c X
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year L. . I 7d | )
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess busmess holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | . . gb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Imtiation fees and caprtal contributions included on Part VI, ine 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities | . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 890 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year l 12b l
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for addtional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to iIssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durlng the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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*  Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Pageb
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI [KI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 22
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are iIndependent 1b 22
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? L 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? L . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? X 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
goverming body? | | | . .. .. | 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body sub]ect to approvat by members, stockholders, or other persons? L 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The governing body? . L. . L L 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body’? . . gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? L 10a} X
b If "Yes,"” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actrvrtres of such chapters affrhates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . oo . lopt X
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form” . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rse
to conflicts? . . . 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and con3|stently monitor and enforce comphance with the polucy? If "Yes,* descnbe
| in Schedule O how this 1s done L . . . . . 12¢]| X
J 13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . 131X
| 14 Does the orgamization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy? . . 14| X
‘ 15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
‘ a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official L . . . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | . ) 15p | X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? . 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requinng the organlzatlon to evaluate its participation
in Jjoint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed PWI

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
[:] Own website D Another's website [ZI Upon request

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the pubiic.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization. p»

KATHY EHNERT - 262-781-4445

13195 W, HAMPTON AVENUE, BUTLER, WI 53007

Form 990 (2010)
oo,
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Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page7
|Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for defintion of "key employee."

® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who receved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week s from from related other
(describe g - the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5| g E organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |8 s |B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | § E|5g and related
inSchedule | {2 | & '-i §§ E organizations
0) Elz|E|E([2gl e
ELLEN SEIFERT
VP_WISH GRANTING 5.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID PETERSON
VICE CHAIRMAN 5.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
PATRICK HEVRDEJS
SECRETARY 5.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
TONY FUERST
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 5.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
BRENDA BRANDT
TREASURER 5.00X X 0. 0. 0.
BRIAN TREXELL
PAST CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 5.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
CLARENCE HARRIS JR,
DIRECTOR 2.001X 0. 0. 0.
CHARLES PALMER
VP_LEGAL 5.00[X X 0. 0. 0.
STUART BERGER
DIRECTOR 2.00}X 0. 0. 0.
MIKE HADDAD
DIRECTOR 2.001X 0. 0. 0.
CHUCK STEINMETZ
DIRECTOR 2.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
ANNE 21220
DIRECTOR 2.00(X 0. 0. 0.
KAREN KIRK
DIRECTOR 2.00(X 0. 0. 0.
ELLEN STARK
VP_FUNDRAISING 5.001X X 0. 0. 0.
HARRIS TURER
DIRECTOR 2.00(X 0. 0. 0.
DONALD TUSCANY
DIRECTOR 2.00(X . 0. 0.
MARGIE COCHRANE
DIRECTOR 2.001X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541 Page8
| Part V"J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(descnbe _§_ the organizations compensation
hoursfor || g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | | 2 I (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = E & E., and related
inSchedule | £ | S | 5 | £ |ES| & organizations
0) E|E|E |z |28 &
CATHY DWORAK
DIRECTOR 2.001X 0. 0. 0.
RODNEY N, RUSHING
DIRECTOR 2.00X 0. 0. 0.
SUSANNE GIDAN
DIRECTOR 2,00(X 0. 0. 0.
RICK SCHLESINGER
DIRECTOR 2.00X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID SENGKHAMMEE
DIRECTOR 2.00 X 0. 0. 0.
PATTI GORSKY POLLACK
PRESIDENT & CEO 55.00 X 150,318. 0. 31,198.
1b Sub-total . > 150,318. 0.l 31,198.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 150,318. 0. 31,198.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on hne 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indvidual . 4 [ X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization NONE
(A) (B) €
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 1n compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
A B C (D)
Total (rezlenue Reléte)d or Unr(ela)ned exgg;ggl'}?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg%l?g? 5511‘4?.
.g,g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a : ‘
gg b Membership dues ib
4& ¢ Fundraising events 1c| 927,935, °
; %:_‘a d Related organizations . 1d
| g_f E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
) g £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and .
_-3% stmitar amounts not included above 1 2673221.
E'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 5 8 9 I 9 4 8 of- : N
O%  h_Total Add lines 1a-1f | 2 3601156.
: Business Code .
| g | 2a OTHER INCOME 900099 9,620. 9,620.
| 2o b WISH ASSIST REVENUE 900085 2,550. 2,550,
| 32 .
| §z
o f All other program service revenue
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f » 12,170.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). . .. N 218,652, 218,652,
| 4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties . . »
(i) Real (n) Personal
6 a Gross Rents | }
b Less: rental expenses N : :
¢ Rental Income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (n) Other
assets other than inventory | 475564.
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses 330883.
¢ Gan or (loss) 144681. ’ R
d Net gain or (loss) . . . | 4 144,681. 144,681.
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not ' - .
g including $ 927,935, of
é contnbutions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, ne 18 . . al 115786.
g b Less' direct expenses b, 229578. : ‘
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » | -113,792. -113792.
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a 18,480.
b Less. direct expenses bl 7,890.
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities » 10,590. 10,590.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less' cost of goods sold . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue_See instructions. > 3873457. 12,170. 0.l 260,131,
oo Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC.

39-1543541 Page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) )
7h 85, O, and 105 of Part Vil Total expenses P omnses | Qemer oxpbnses Fé’x"ééﬁ'si',“sg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21 |
2 Grants and other assistance to indwiduals in
the U.S. See Part IV, ing 22 2,588,147, 2,588,147.
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 252,251, 109,081, 100,669. 42,501.
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 529,612. 229,020. 211,360. 89,232.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 109,045. 47,154. 43,518. 18,373.
9 Other employee benefits | 71,569. 30,949. 28,562, 12,058.
10 Payroll taxes . . .. 58,084. 25,117. 23,181, 9,786.
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal C
¢ Accounting 3,415. 1,9717. 1,205. 233.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV, I|ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other _ 55,266. 31,991. 19,506. 3,769.
12 Advertising and promotlon
13  Office expenses 17,691. 7,413. 5,378. 4,900.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties |
16  Occupancy 43,701. 22,327. 15,814. 5,560.
17 Travel 28,689. 4,140. 14,397. 10,152,
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 70,576. 5,693. 52,543. 12,340.
20 Interest .
21 Payments to affiliates 131,379. 101,162. 17,079. 13,138.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 30,145. 15,422. 11,036. 3,687.
23 Insurance . .
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses tn line 24f. If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of hine 25, column (A)
amount, list hne 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PRINTING AND PUBLICATIO 100,607. 1,425, 98,846. 336.
v POSTAGE 49,524. 17,291. 22,960. 9,273,
¢ BANK FEES 36,380. 5,209. 3,728. 27,443,
d INVESTMENT FEES 35,218. 4,038. 2,889, 28,291,
e TELEPHONE 22,030. 11,245. 6,167, 4,618,
f All other expenses 25,432, 12,631. 9,332. 3,469.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 4,258,761, 3,271,432. 688,170. 299,159.
26 Joint costs Check here P> L following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this ine only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitation
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 176,287.] 1 480,232,
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 2
! 3 Pledges and grants recewable, net 338,420.| s 257,021,
4  Accounts receivable, net 24 ,967.| a 43,841.
! 5 Recewvables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
; employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part ||
of Schedule L . 5
6 Receivables from other dlsquahfled persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
1%' 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | 7
2 | 8 Inventores for sale or use ) 42,503.] 8 82,067.
| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 18,155.] 9 19,452.
| 10a Land, buildings, and equipment- cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 275,562,
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... |10b 266,787. 31,838.]10c 8,775.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 3,635,792.] 11 4,237,139.
12  Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, iine " 2,958,463.] 12 2,661,523,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, llne 1 15
____| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must oqual line 34) _ 7,226,425.] 16 7,790,050,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 132,872.] 17 202,624.
18 Grants payable 1,445,833.] 18 1,246,785.
19 Deferred revenue 3,045.] 19
| 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ' 20
} ] 21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
; E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part li
| - of Schedule L o L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,581,750.] 26 1,449,409,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> @ and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricted net assets 5,247,218.] 27 6,018,026,
T |28 Temporarly restricted net assets 397,457.] 28 322,615,
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets | | | 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 5,644,675.} 33 6,340,641.
34  Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 7,226,425, 34 7.790,050.
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X| . . . L. @
1 Total revenue {(must equal Part Vi, calumn (A), line 12) 1 3,873,457,
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 4,258,761.
3 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -385,304.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, Ilne 33, column A) . 4 5,644,675.
5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 1,081,270.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 6,340,641.
| Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any qusstion in this Part XIl__. . . . L. l:l
Yes | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash m Accrual l:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 2| X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | . 2c| X
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0. '
d Iif "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basts, consolidated basis, or both*
LTL] Separate basis ,___J Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337? e . 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqwred audlt or audlts? If the organization dld not undergo the requnred audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . 3b
Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 0

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541

|_Part I | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

I:I A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i)-

D A school described in section 170{b){1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

[:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service orgamzation described in section 170(b){(1){A)iii).

[ ] Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b){(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally recewves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Type ll c |:] Type lll - Functionally integrated d [:l Type lil - Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

hON

(4]

00 ®0 O

10
11

N

f If the organization received a written determination from the RS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type |l
supporting organization, check this box . . . . . . L |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (i) and (i) below, Yes [ No
the governing body of the supported organization? . . 11g(i
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? . . . . L. X 11g(ii}
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (1) above? | . . . 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
Otermosmootes | mEn | bt DAL oot | (oo
organization (described on lines 1-9 . q y 2| gf t;7 (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? US.?
(see instructions}) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Jotal
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}(A)iv) and 170(b){(1)(A){(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.") 1,166,062, 2,831,407, 2,066,418, 3 406 696, 3,601,156, 13 071,739,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add ines 1 through 3 1,166,062, 2.831 407, 2,066, 418, 3,406,696, 3,601,156, 13.071,739,
5 The portion of total contributions : ' ’ : :
by each person (other than a E
governmental unit or publicly t
supported organization) included b .
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on kne 11,
column () . 378,558.
6 _Public support. subtract line § from line 4 12,683,181,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1,166,062, 2 831 407, 2,066,418, 3,406,696, 3,601,156, 13,071,739,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securnties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _ 228,062.] 262,790.] 248,162.] 211,585.] 218,652. 1,169 251,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on 7,281.] 12,170./ 19,451.
10 Other income. Do not include gamn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,260 441,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12J 5,76 4 P 343.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a sectnon 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here | - l:‘
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (Ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . 14 89.01 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part II, iine 14 15 86.92 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13 and lme 1415 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » IX]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 i1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [:]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supported organization > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions > EI
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
| Part I | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complets only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through §

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year |

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtractine 7crom line §)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,

dwidends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10a and 10b . X

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support (Add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 I1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here | 2 ‘__—l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 1il, ne 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (Iine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) | 17 %
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > |____]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | g |:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses instructions » D
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y VT
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890, 20 1 0
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12, Open to Public
Department of the Treasury f - .
internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MAKE-A-WISH FQUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (duning year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor adv:sors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . o |:] Yes |:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used onIy
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? [:] Yes [:] No
| Part Il [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part v, ne 7,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of an historically important land area
El Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
l:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

N P OGN

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . | . . . . . . .. |L.2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | . . o . [L2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcIuded in (a) . . . L2¢
‘1 d Number of conservation easements included n (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonic structure
listed in the National Register | | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modlfled transferred released extmgunshed or termlnated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located P>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L. (:l Yes (:I No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatron easements durmg the year p»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on hine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(@)B)? . . o [dves [Cno

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements n lts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

] Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research \n furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items-

(i) Revenues included n Form 990, Part VI, hne 1 . > 3
1 (i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VilI, line 1 . . | ]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 9980) 2010
C5220-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541 Page2
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other racords, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a |:] Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b l:] Scholarly research e D Other
c [:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21.

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

D Yes [:l No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Beginning balance
Addrtions during the year
Distnbutions during the year
Ending balance

- Mo Qo 0O

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X, hne 21 ?

If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Amount

1c

id

ie

1

D Yes

DNO

I_artV

Endowment Funds. Complate if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year

{b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

{d) Three years back

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earmngs galns and losses

Grants or scholarships

o a2 6 -

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

-ty

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as.

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

%

b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Term endowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by. Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3af(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI TLand, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {(a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 80,073. 80,073. 0.
d Equipment 118,157. 109,382. 8,775.
e Other 77,332, 77,332, 0.
Total. Add Iines 1a through e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) » 8,775.

032052
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541 Page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descniption of security or category
{including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book valus Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Ciosely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A BAIRD BONDS 2,661,523.| END-QOF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(8)
(©)
©)
(E)
| (]
! (@)
(H)
()
Total (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p» 2,661,523,
‘ [Part VIli] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Descnption of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

‘ 1)
‘ 2
‘ &)
4
(5)
(6}
| (7)
| (8)
)]
(19
Total. (Col {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»
] Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

2)

; @)

| ()
\ ©)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 15) . >

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 25
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Amount

(1) Federal iIncome taxes
| ()
| @3)
i {4)

5)

6)

(7)

8

(9

(10)
(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25 ) » -
2 oolnote In provids (he fext of the foolnote 1o the organization's financial statements thal feports the organization's liability for unceriain 1ax posiions under
. _FIN 48 (ASC 740}

%0 Scheduie D (Form 890) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC.

39-1543541 Page4

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 3,873,457.

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 4,258,761.

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract ine 2 from Iine 1 3 -385,304.

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 497 ,291.

5 Donated services and use of facithes ..~ .. . . . ... 5 583,979.

6 Investment expenses 6

7 Pnor penod adjustments 7

8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 8

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 S o 9 1,081,270.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 695,966.

rPart X!l | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12:

1 4,954,727.

a Net unrealized gains on investments ) o o 2a 497 ,291.
b Donated services and use of facilities . L . oo 2b 822,507.
¢ Recovernies of prior year grants X . . . o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) | R oL . L 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 e . .. -
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:

2e 1,319,798.

3 3,634,929.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) L o 4b 238 ,528.
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 238,528.

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Forrn 990, Part |, line 12)

5 3,873,457,

| Part XlII| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:

1 4,258,761.

a Donated services and uss of facilities . o L .. | 2a
b Prior year adjustments L. L. . . L. . . 2b
¢ Other losses . .. . . .2
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) | . . L. R 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract hine 2e from line 1 . .. .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1.
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a

2e 0.

3 4,258,761.

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . . . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b - e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 18)

4c 0.

5 4,258,761.

| Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2, Part X1, iine 8; Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

IN KIND SERVICES - SPECIAL EVENTS

238,528.

PART X, LINE 2; MANAGEMENT ASSERTS THAT NO SUCH UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION

EXISTS FOR THE FOUNDATION AT AUGUST 31, 2011.

032054
12-20-10

23
09060112 746178 MAKO1

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

2010.05040 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF W MAKO1l1l



SCHEDULE G Supplemental information Regarding OMB No 1843-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, ,
Dopariment of the Traasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
enue st P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541

Fundraising Activities. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:] Malil solicitations e [___] Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c E:] Phone solicitations g :] Special fundraising events

d l:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? L__‘ Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid i .
(i) Name and address of individual A Ao, | (v) Gross recerpts t& %or etamned by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (1) Activity o contror o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
4 contributions? hsted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total »
3 Lust all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
032081 01-13-11
24

09060112 746178 MAKO1 2010.05040 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF W MAKO1ll




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC39-1543541 Page2

|Paﬂ"

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
HOST NIGHT RADIOATHON 9 col. (c))

° (event type) (event type) (total number) )

3

c

§ 1 Gross receipts 321,126. 165,083. 557,512.] 1,043,721.
2 Less: Chantable contributions . 264,331. 165,083. 498,521. 927,935.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 56,795. 58,991. 115,786.
4 Cash prizes

] 5 Noncash pnzes

2

:é 6 Rent/facility costs |

|

g 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertanment i
9 Other direct expenses | 2,675. 30. 226,873. 229,578.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through gincolumn(d) . . . ... » [( 229,578,
11 Net income summary. Combine iine 3, column {d), and iine 10 » -113,792.

[Part Il

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reponed more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
[]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
&
1__Gross revenue 18,480. 18,480.
o | 2 Cash prizes
@
s
L%- 3 Noncash prizes 7,215, 7,215,
B
® | 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses 675. 675.
D Yes___ % l___‘ Yes__ % L] Yes = %
6 Volunteer labor l___l No |:| No @ No
7 Direct expense summary. Add ines 2 through 5 in column (d) ( 7,890,
8 Net gaming income summary_Combine fine 1, column d, and ling 7 10,590.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activiies. W1
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [__i_] Yes D No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? l:] Yes l_}_ﬂ No

b If "Yes," explain*

032082 01-

0906011

13-11

2 746178 MAKO1l

25

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

2010.05040 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF W MAKO1l1




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC39-1543541 Page3s

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . L ‘:] Yes [I] No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a pannershlp or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? . i . . . . . D Yes [K] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in.
a The organization's facility . . L . L. L. . » . 13a %
b An outside facility = . X 13 100.00 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gammg/specna! events books and records

Name p» KATHY EHNERT

Address > 13195 WEST HAMPTON AVE - BUTLER, WI 53007

156a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? | . D Yes E No

b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p» KATHY EHNERT

Gaming manager compensation p $ 1,000.

Description of services provided » RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING TO WISCONSIN. MONEY
COUNTING AND COORDINATE VOLUNTEERS ON NIGHT OF RAFFLE.

[:l Director/officer [_7{-] Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnibutions-
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? X . D Yes L}_d No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons or spent in the
organization's own exempt actities during the tax year p» $
Part IVI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns () and (v), and Part i,
lines 9, Sb, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2010 MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC38-1543541 Page2
| Part IV | Supplemental Information

ORGANIZATION.

PART III, COLUMN (A):

(A) TYPE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: WISHES FOR CHILDREN WITH

LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS. THE WISHES ARE CATEGORIZED INTO THE

FOLLOWING: TRIPS, ELECTRONICS, EDUCATION, BEDROOM DECORATING AND THE

LIKE, BACKYARD ACTIVITIES AND RENOVATIONS, SHOPPING SPREES, SWIMMING

POOLS, CAR RESTORATION, PETS AND CELEBRITY MEETINGS.

Schedule | (Form 990) 2010
032291 05-01-10
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to P_ublic
Internai Revenue Service | P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541
[Partl | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
L__I First-class or charter travel E] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions [—__] Payments for business use of personal residence
[:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account [:] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain X 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, dlrectors
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in iine 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEOQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. N
Eﬂ Compensation committee L___] Written employment contract
l:] Independent compensation consultant ':, Compensation survey or study
m Form 990 of other organizations @ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person itsted in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a, with respect to the filing ¢
organization or a related organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a X
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, st the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, Iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? . 6b X
If "Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part 1l 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception descnibed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il| 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

032111
12-21-10
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

(Form 990)
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541
|Part| | Types of Property
(a) (b) () {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contnibution Method of determining

applicable contnbutions or amounts

reported on

items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes _ .

Intellectual property

O 0O NG bH WON

Securnties - Publicly traded

-
o

Securities - Closely held stock

-
-

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

-y
N

Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

-
w

14 Qualfied conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Histoncal artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other » ( ITEMS RECIEVE) X 543 589,948. COMPARABLE SELLING P
26 Other P { )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the orgamzation completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a Durng the year, did the organization receive by contnibution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnibution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? 30a X
b If "Yes," descrnbe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnibutions? 31 | X
32a Doss the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part ||

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

032141
12-23-10

32
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2010) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541

Supplemental Information. Complste this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Page 2

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B): PART I, TYPES OF PROPERTY; ITEMS

RECEIVED ARE USED FOR GRANTING WISHES, HOLDING INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL

EVENTS AND FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USES. THE AMOUNT OF CONTRIBUTORS WAS 531

DURING THE FISCAL YEAR.

032142 12-23-10 Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)
33
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘f‘ls"6“

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. Inspectlon

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN,INC. 39-1543541

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

WITH HOPE, STRENGTH, AND JOY.

FORM 990, PART ITIT, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

WISH GRANTING VOLUNTEERS AND 6 IN-PERSON MEDICAL OUTREACH MEETINGS.

THIS WILL ENSURE EVERY WISH IS GRANTED ACCORDING TO OUR POLICIES AND BE

A TRULY MAGICAL WISH EXPERIENCE FOR EACH OF OUR WISH CHILDREN.

WE PLANNED FOR 4 VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION EVENTS, RECOGNIZING THE

IMPORTANCE OF OUR COMMITTED AND PASSIONATE VOLUNTEERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL RECEIVE

AN ELECTRONIC COPY FOR REVIEW. A SUBSEQUENT CONFERENCE CALL WILL BE HELD TO

DISCUSS AND APPROVE THE RETURN. THE PRESIDENT & CEO, PATTI GORSKY POLLACK

WILL SIGN THE RETURN ONCE APPROVED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

QUESTIONNAIRE, ATIMED AT DETERMINING ANY FAMILY AND BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

AND TRANSACTIONS OR OTHER TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY POSE A POTENTIAL CONFLICT,

IS DISTRIBUTED TQO ALL COVERED PERSONS (I.E. BOARD MEMBERS, OFFICERS AND

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP, VOLUNTEERS AND ALL EMPLOYEES). COVERED PERSONS ARE

REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE REAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS AT THE TIME WHEN SUCH

CONFLICTS ARISE. WHEN SOMEONE BECOMES A COVERED PERSON AND ANNUALLY

THEREAFTER, EACH COVERED PERSON IS REQUIRED TO SIGN A STATEMENT AFFIRMING

THAT THEY HAVE RECEIVED, READ AND UNDERSTAND THE POLICY AND AGREE TO COMPLY

WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE POLICY.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)

032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) {2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. 39-1543541

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE PRESIDENT & CEQO'S COMPENSATION

IS REVIEWED BY THE FULL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. KEY EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION

IS REVIEWED BY THE PRESIDENT & CEO. IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION, AMONG

OTHER FACTORS THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS PERFORMANCE AND DOES A COMPARISON TO

OTHER CHAPTERS OF SIMILAR SIZE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: WHILE FEDERAL TAX LAWS DO NOT

MANDATE THAT THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION, THE

ORGANIZATION MAKES THESE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. IT IS

AVATILABLE AT 13195 WEST HAMPTON AVENUE BUTLER, WI 53007 OR BY CALLING

262-781-4445.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS: 497,291.
DONATED SERVICES AND USE OF FACILITIES: 583,979.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 1,081,270,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10B

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF WISCONSIN, INC. PAYS AN ANNUAL ASSESSMENT FEE

TO_AN AFFILIATE, MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF AMERICA, INC. THIS FEE IS

FOR BRANDING, CORPORATE PARTNERSHIPS, SUPPORT, AND TRAINING RECEIVED

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. THE AMOUNT OF THE ASSESSMENT IN THE CURRENT YEAR

WAS $131,379.

03 %4 3 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Wisconsin:

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Make-A-Wish Foundation® of
Wisconsin (the Foundation) as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, cash
flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Wisconsin as of August 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

December 14, 2011
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN

Statements of Financial Position

August 31,2011 and 2010

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $
Investments

Due from related entities

Prepaid expenses

Contributions receivable, net

Other assets

Property and equipment, net

Total assets $
Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $
Accrued pending wish costs
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2011 2010
480,232 176,287
6,898,662 6,594,255
43,841 24,967
19,452 18,155
257,021 338,420
82,067 42,503
8,775 31,838
7,790,050 7,226,425
202,624 132,872
1,246,785 1,445,833
— 3,045
1,449,409 1,581,750
6,018,026 5,247,218
322,615 397,457
6,340,641 5,644,675
7,790,050 7,226,425
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN
Statement of Activities
Year ended August 31, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted restricted Total
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Public support:
Contributions $ 2,615,891 190,751 2,806,642
Grants 193,260 — 193,260
Total public support 2,809,151 190,751 2,999,902
Special events 1,483,617 74,410 1,558,027
Less direct benefit costs to donor (475,996) — (475,996)
‘ Total special events 1,007,621 74,410 1,082,031
|
| Investment income, net 860,624 — 860,624
Other income 12,170 — 12,170
Net assets released from restrictions 340,003 (340,003) —
Total revenues, gains, and other support 5,029,569 (74,842) 4,954,727
Expenses:
Program services:
Wish granting 3,271,432 — 3,271,432
Total program services 3,271,432 — 3,271,432
| Support services:
1 Fund raising 688,170 — 688,170
Management and general 299,159 — 299,159
Total support services 987,329 — 987,329
Total program and support services expenses 4,258,761 — 4,258,761
Change in net assets 770,808 (74,842) 695,966
Net assets, beginning of year 5,247,218 397,457 5,644,675
Net assets, end of year $ 6,018,026 322,615 6,340,641

|
| See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN

Statement of Activities
Year ended August 31,2010

Revenues, gains, and other support:
Public support:
Contributions
Grants

Total public support

Special events
Less direct benefit costs to donor

Total special events

Investment income, net
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses:
Program services:
Wish granting

Total program services

Support services:
Fund raising
Management and general

Total support services

Total program and support services expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Temporarily
Unrestricted restricted Total
2,620,484 142,743 2,763,227
169,720 — 169,720
2,790,204 142,743 2,932,947
1,170,160 181,361 1,351,521
(421,423) — (421,423)
748,737 181,361 930,098
585,549 — 585,549
7,281 — 7,281
297,796 (297,796) —
4,429,567 26,308 4,455,875
3,737,754 — 3,737,754
3,737,754 — 3,737,754
622,052 — 622,052
260,942 — 260,942
882,994 — 882,994
4,620,748 — 4,620,748
(191,181) 26,308 (164,873)
5,438,399 371,149 5,809,548
5,247,218 397,457 5,644,675
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended August 31,2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets 695,966 (164,873)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 30,145 38,336
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (641,972) (373,965)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable 81,399 (31,901)
Due from related entities (18,874) (2,215)
Prepaid expenses (1,297) 4,082
Other assets (39,564) (2,788)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 69,752 (37,800)
Accrued pending wish costs (199,048) 128,981
Other liabilities (3,045) (1,060)
Net cash used in operating activities (26,538) (443,203)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments 479,770) (761,467)
Proceeds from sales of investments 817,335 739,962
Purchases of property and equipment (7,082) (13,547)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 330,483 (35,052)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 303,945 (478,255)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 176,287 654,542
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 480,232 176,287
Supplemental cash flow information:
In-kind contributions 1,412,455 1,412,407

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




"SJUSWIALR]S [eIdURULY 0] s3jou SulAuedwodsde 29§

19L°85STY 651°66T 0L1°889 TEVILT'E $

Sr1°0¢ L89°¢ 9¢0°1 1 TSI uonezilowe pue uonerodide(
86S°1L VEL'SS L19°9 LYT'6 SNOAUR[[2ISIN
6LEIE] 8cl’cl 6L0°L1 791°101 sanp diysJauiied [euoneN
101°201 — — 101°201 sdiysiejoyos pue sjuein)
89t°9 020°1 165°C L68°C sanp diysiaquisjy
79681 6vv°T 18L°9 vEL'6 asueUdUIEW puE siiedoy
0€0°TT 819y L91°9 SYTIL SUOLIEDIUNWIWOY)
169°L1 006y 8LES EIvL saijddns 20130
9LS 0L oveETI £vSTS £69°C $90UBIIJUOD pue STUNIN
689°8C TsIol L6EY1 ovl‘y [oABL]
vTser £LT°6 096°CT 16T°L1 A13A113p pue d3e1s04
10L°EY 095°S v18°1 LTETT SONI[IIN pue JUSY
189°8¢ 200y 11L°0T 896°€E $39} [euoIssajold
L09°001 9¢¢ 918°86 4 suonesiqnd pue ‘suonduosqns ‘Sunuig
195°070°1 0S6°1L1 067°LOV 12€° 19y SJJoUdq pUB ‘SaXe) ‘SILIB[ES
9r0°98Y°C — — 9v0°98°C $ SaYSIM JO §1500 10211

[®10L [e13uad pue sursiel gunueid

JududSeuey punyj USIAM
$321A19s 110ddng SADIAIIS
weidorg

1102 ‘1€ 3sn3ny papud Jed)

sasuadxy [euonOUN,] JO UIWIEIS

NISNOJSIM 40 (NOLLVANNIO4 HSIM-V-IMVIA

XS[X"UISuoIsiM MVIN L1 NIW6PE0Z Wd S1:Z1 L10Z/ELZL L4VvHd




"SJUBWJE]S [eroueuly 03 sajou Suikuedwodoe 3sg

8¥L0T9'Y Ir6°09T 780729 VSLLEL'S $

9€€°8¢ L8T'S L98°E1 78161 uoneziuowe pue uonedaldaQg
v8£°0S 10Z°08 — €81 SNOUR[|ISIA
709°0¢1 pSL 1 06561 85T°66 sanp diysJounred [euoneN
000°SL — — 000°SL sdiystejoyss pue sjuein
0Lt ¥00°C 890°1 86S°1 sanp diyssaquiajy
L6S°LI 16T $66°S 066°8 soueUdUIEW puk siteday
8€1°TT 801°S wo's 880°1 1 SUONEIIUNUIWO.)
117°2T 0TTL 081°L 118°L saijddns 20130
8vv'98 S81°LT 959°1¢S LO9'L $30UIJUOD pue STUNIIN
6111 44N 100°8 LY6'1 [9Ael],
9€0°LY LE9'S vST'ST Sri‘el A1aatjap pue d3e1sod
S6L €Y 861°C ¥99°01 €€6°LT SanI[uIN pue Uy
990°SY 968°T 1230 955°0€ §99} [eUOISS3JO1{]
¥9¥°16 G69 960°06 €19 suonediqnd pue ‘suonduossqns ‘Sunund
80¥°900°1 17¢°LT1 S8EILE 789°L0S S1Jausq pue ‘saxe) ‘sale[eg
101°626°C — — 101°626°C $ SAYSIM JO SIS0D 19211(]

[®10L [el3ua3 pue suistel gunuesd

JudwddeuURA punyg USsIAmA
$321A19s jJ10ddng SIDIALIS
weisolg

010T ‘1€ 3sn3ny papud Jed )
sasuadxy [euonduN{ JO WAWAIRIS

NISNOOSIM 40 (NOLLVANNOA HSIM-V-IIVIN

XS|X"UISUOISIM MVIN L1 NIW6YEOZ Wd S1:Zh LLOZ/ELZL Ldvaa




0))

)

DRAFT 12/13/2011 12:14 PM 20349MIN_11 MAW Wisconsin.docx

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31,2011 and 2010

Organization

Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Wisconsin (the Foundation) is a Wisconsin not-for-profit corporation,
organized for the purpose of granting wishes to children with life-threatening medical conditions. The
Foundation is an independently operating chapter of Make-A-Wish Foundation of America (National
Organization), which operates to develop and implement national programs in public relations and
fund-raising for the benefit of all local chapters. In addition, the local chapter is obligated to comply with a
chapter agreement with the National Organization and such guidelines, resolutions, and policies as may be
adopted by the National Organization’s board of directors.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(©

(d

(¢

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Foundation are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. Investment income, including gains and losses on
investments, is recorded as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless its use is limited
by donor-imposed restrictions or law.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are unconditional promises to give. Such promises that are expected to be
collected within one year are recorded at expected net realizable value when the promise is received.
Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the
present value of estimated future cash flows. Risk-free rates are used to discount pledges received
prior to September 1, 2008. For pledges received beginning September I, 2008, pledges are
discounted using fair value rates.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment having a unit cost greater than $300 and a useful life of more than one year
are stated at cost when purchased. Donated assets are capitalized at the estimated fair value at the
date of receipt and restrictions are released once the asset has been placed into service. Property and
equipment under capital leases are stated at the present value of future minimum lease payments at
the time of acquisition. Depreciation on property and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally 3 to 5 years. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the remaining terms of the
leases. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend its life are expensed as incurred.

8 (Continued)




DRAFT 12/13/2011 12:14 PM 20349MIN_11 MAW Wisconsin.docx

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF WISCONSIN
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2011 and 2010

Long-lived assets, such as property, plant, and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. If circumstances require a long-lived asset be tested for possible impairment, the
Foundation first compares undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by that asset to its
carrying value. If the carrying value of the long-lived asset is not recoverable on an undiscounted
cash flow basis, an impairment is recognized to the extent that the carrying value exceeds its fair
value. Fair value is determined through various valuation techniques including discounted cash flow
models, quoted market values, and third-party independent appraisals, as considered necessary.

()  Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible. The Foundation determines fair value
based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the
principal or most advantageous market. When considering market participant assumptions in fair
value measurements, the following fair value hierarchy distinguishes between observable and
unobservable inputs, which are categorized in one of the following levels:

. Level 1 Inputs: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 Inputs: Prices for a similar asset, other than quoted prices included in Level 1 inputs,
that are observable for the asset, either directly or indirectly. If the asset (or liability) has a
specified term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset.

. Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for the asset used to measure fair value to the extent that
observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if
any, market activity for the asset at measurement date.

See note 3 to the Financial Statements.

The Foundation has adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for fair value measurements of financial assets and
financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC Topic 820 defines fair
value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC Topic 820 also establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

On September 1, 2009, the Foundation adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 to fair value
measurements of nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at
fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis.
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Net Assets

The Foundation’s net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

. Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions or law
that the principal be maintained in perpetuity. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for unrestricted
purposes.

L Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to restrictions imposed by donor or
law that may be met either by actions of the Foundation or by the passage of time.

. Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions or law.

Revenue Recognition

Unconditional promises to give are recorded as contributions revenue when the promise is received.
Conditional promises are recorded as revenue once the conditions are substantially met.
Contributions, grants, and bequests are recognized as either temporarily or permanently restricted if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When restrictions are
met in the same period as the contribution is received, the Foundation records the contribution and
the expense as unrestricted. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value. Contributions of services are recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

The Foundation received in-kind contributions of assets and services that are included in the
accompanying statements of activities. Such in-kind contributions were reported as follows:

2011 2010
Wish-related $ 877,194 979,514
Internal special events 428,545 350,999
Other 106,716 81,894
Total $ 1,412,455 1,412,407

An internal special event is a fundraising event coordinated and staffed by chapter personnel rather
than a separate support group or organization. It is designed to attract and involve a large number of
people for the purpose of raising awareness, additional funding, and cultivating future donors.
Internal special event in-kind amounts are donated items recorded at fair market value that are used
in facilitating the event. Examples of such donated items are generally food, beverage, facility costs,
and auction items.
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Program or supporting services expenses were recorded at fair value totaling $876,956 and $831,685
in 2011 and 2010, respectively, with the difference recorded as other assets representing primarily
auction items received and not yet used.

Advertising and media is used to help the Foundation communicate its message or mission and
includes fund raising materials, informational material, or advertising, and may be in the form of an
audio or video tape of a public service announcement, a layout for a newspaper, media time or space
for public service announcements, or other purposes. Advertising and media are reported as
contribution revenue when received and fund raising expense when received and the reporting of
such contributions is unaffected by whether the Foundation could afford to purchase or would have
purchased the assets at their fair value.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income and Wisconsin taxes
under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3) and Chapter 181 of the
Wisconsin Revenue and Taxation Code. However, the Foundation remains subject to income taxes
on any net income that is derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on and not in furtherance
of the purpose for which it was granted exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as
the net income, if any, from any unrelated trade or business, in the opinion of management, is not
material to the financial statements taken as a whole.

ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes (ASC 740), prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return, and provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and
penalties, disclosure, and transition. Management believes that no such uncertain tax position exists
for the Foundation at August 31, 2011.

Functional Expenses

The Foundation performs three functions: wish granting, fund raising, and management and general.
Definitions of these functions are as follows:

Wish Granting

Activities performed by the Foundation that grant wishes to children with life-threatening medical
conditions.

Fund Raising

Activities performed by the Foundation to generate funds and/or resources to support its programs
and operations. During the fiscal years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation incurred no
significant joint costs for activities that include fund raising appeals.

Management and General

All costs not identifiable with a single program or fund raising activity, but indispensable to the
conduct of such programs and activities and to the Foundation’s existence, are included as
management and general expenses. This includes expenses for the overall direction of the
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Foundation, business management, general record-keeping, budgeting, financial reporting, and
activities relating to these functions such as salaries, rent, supplies, equipment, and other expenses.

Expenses that benefit more than one function of the Foundation are allocated among the functions
based generally on the amount of time spent by employees on each function.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions
include the useful lives of property and equipment, investments, valuation of contributions
receivable, accrued pending wish costs, and whether an allowance for uncollectible contributions
receivable is required. The current economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty
inherent in those estimates and assumptions.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statement information to conform to
the 2011 financial statement presentation. There was no impact on the previously reported change in
net assets of the Foundation.

(3) Fair Value Measurements

(a)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair values of the financial instruments shown in the following tables as of August 31, 2011 and
2010 represent the amounts that would be received to sell those assets or that would be paid to
transfer those liabilities in an orderly transaction between market participants at that date. Those fair
value measurements maximize the use of observable inputs. However, in situations where there is
little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date, the fair value
measurement reflects the Foundation’s own judgments about the assumptions that market
participants would wse in pricing the asset or liability. Those judgments are developed by the
Foundation based on the best information available in the circumstances, including expected cash
flows and appropriately risk-adjusted discount rates, available observable and unobservable inputs.

The Foundation has adopted ASC Topic 820 for fair value measurements of financial assets and
financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. See note 2 to the financial
statements.
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Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of the Foundation is to invest its assets in a prudent manner that
will achieve a long-term rate of return sufficient to fund a portion of its annual operating activities
and increase investment value after inflation. The Foundation diversifies its investments among
various asset classes incorporating multiple strategies and managers. Major investment decisions are
authorized by the Board’s Audit and Finance committee, which oversees the Foundation’s
investment program in accordance with established guidelines.

(b) Fair Value Hierarchy

The following tables present the placement in the fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis at August 31, 2011 and 2010:

Quoted
prices in
active
markets for
identical
August 31, assets
Description 2011 (Level 1)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 480,232 480,232
Investments:
Mutual funds:
Bonds $ 2,661,523 2,661,523
Equity securities:
U.S. corporate equity securities 3,772,139 3,772,139
Foreign equity securities 465,000 465,000
Total investments $ 6,898,662 6,898,662
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Quoted
prices in
active
markets for
identical
August 31, assets
Description 2010 (Level 1)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 176,287 176,287
Investments:
Mutual funds:
Bonds $ 2,958,463 2,958,463
Equity securities:
U.S. corporate equity securities 3,207,147 3,207,147
Foreign equity securities 428,645 428,645
Total investments $ 6,594,255 6,594,255

The Foundation’s accounting policy is to recognize transfers between levels of the fair value
hierarchy on the date of the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer. There were no
significant transfers into or out of Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3 for the years ended August 31, 2011

and 2010.
2011 2010
Interest and dividend income $ 218,652 211,584
Realized and unrealized gains, net 641,972 373,965
Investment income, net $ 860,624 585,549

(4) Contributions Receivable

The following is a summary of the Foundation’s contributions receivable at August 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Total amounts due in:
One year $ 257,021 338,420
Contributions receivable, net $ 257,021 338,420

(5) Transactions with Related Entities

The Foundation pays the National Organization annual partnership dues, which were $131,379 and
$130,602 for the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The National Organization supports
the Foundation by providing funding and support for the granting of wishes.
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As part of the National Organization’s Wish Fulfillment Fund, chapters may apply for funds that have been
donated by other chapters to underwrite the costs of wishes. Under this program, the Foundation supported
one other chapter each year with contributions during the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, totaling
$100,000 and $75,000, respectively, which is recorded as grants and scholarships for wish granting
purposes.

Chapters who assist with the organization and granting of wishes from other chapters are paid a “fee for
service” called the wish assist fee. Under this program, the Foundation received $2,250 and $1,125 for the
years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which is recorded in the accompanying statements of
activities as other income.

Amounts due from and to related entities are as follows:

2011 2010
Balance at August 31:
Due from National Organization $ 42,565 20,394
Due from other chapters 1,276 4,573
Total due from related entities $ 43,841 24,967

Amounts due from the National Organization represent contributions remitted to the National Organization
that are identified for the Foundation’s use but were not yet transferred to the Foundation as of year-end.
Amounts due from other chapters represent amounts paid in assisting other chapters with their wish
granting.

During 2011 and 2010, the Foundation received contributions, both cash and in-kind, from board members
totaling $42,650 and $39,233, respectively.

Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment as of August 31,2011 and 2010 consist of the following:

2011 2010
Computer equipment and software § 118,157 111,076
Office furniture 77,332 77,332
Leasehold improvements 80,073 80,073
275,562 268,481
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (266,787) (236,643)
Property and equipment, net $ 8,775 31,838

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $30,145 and $38,336 for the years ended August 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively.
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Accrued Pending Wish Costs

The Foundation accrues for estimated costs of reportable pending wishes as unconditional promises to give
when five certain, measurable wish criteria are met. Prior to meeting these five criteria, the wish is
considered a conditional promise to give due to the inherent uncertainties surrounding these criteria and is
therefore not accrued as a pending wish liability. Reportable pending wish criteria include:

1. Receiving a referral,

2. Obtaining the required medical eligibility form,

3. Contact with the wish family has occurred to determine the prospective wish,

4.  Determination that the wish falls within the National Organization’s wish granting policy, and

5.  The wish is expected to be granted within the next 12 months.

As of August 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation had 142 and 151 reportable pending wishes, respectively.

Leases

The Foundation is obligated under various capital and operating leases for offices and equipment, which
expire at various dates through December 31, 2013. Total rent expense for all operating leases for the years
ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 totaled $43,700 and $43,700, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases having remaining terms of one year or
more are as follows:

Operating
leases
Year ending August 31:
2012 $ 24,000
2013 8,000
Total minimum lease
payments $ 32,000
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Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes for the years ended August 31,
2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Wish granting $ 274,915 295,139
Time restrictions 47,700 102,318
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 322,615 397,457

Retirement Plan

The Foundation has a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan). Employees are eligible for
participation in the Plan after reaching 21 years of age and upon completion of one year of service. Under
the provisions of the Plan, eligible employees may elect to defer a percentage of their salary subject to
certain IRC limitations. The Foundation matches employee contributions up to 15% of the employee’s
salary. Foundation contributions to the Plan for the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 were $109,045
and $107,389, respectively.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

In-kind contributions from Give Kids the World, a non-profit organization assisting Make-A-Wish of
Wisconsin for Disney World wishes, totaling $438,677 and $478,788 were received for the years ended
August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which represents 14.6% and 16.3%, respectively, of total public
support. Should these contribution levels decrease, the Foundation may be adversely affected.

Litigation and Claims

The Foundation is periodically involved in litigations and claims arising in the normal course of
operations. In the opinion of management based on consultation with legal counsel, losses, if any, are
immaterial; therefore, no provision has been made in the accompanying financial statements for losses, if
any, that might result from the ultimate outcome of these matters. As of August31, 2011 and 2010,
management was not aware of any outstanding litigations and claims.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events from the statement of financial position date through
December 14, 2011, the date at which the financial statements were available to be issued.




